21-0807

Sonja Birr

From: Kim Lynch

Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 2:22 PM

To: Jeremy Walvoord; Sonja Birr

Cc: Dan Koski

Subject: FW: CAWG

Attachments: 202108101335.pdf; 643.3.jpg; 643.2,jpg; 643.1,jpg; 643.jpg; Truck box.pdf

Majority approved. Be sure to get this on Pl for September, | will get it on Finance.

Kim Lynch | Comptroller/Deputy Treasurer City of Manitowoc
900 Quay Street

Manitowoc, WI 54220

(920) 686-6962

From: Jeremy Walvoord <jwalvoord@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 1:16 PM

To: Kim Lynch <klynch@manitowoc.org>; Shawn Alfred <salfred @manitowoc.org>
Cc: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>

Subject: CAWG

Good Day All
These are the quotes for the full replacement of the dump box on truck #643.

The box is in very poor shape and 2 weeks ago almost fell off the truck while dumping a load of topsoil. The DPW
mechanics have found that there is no good metal left on the box to even attempt a safe repair.

The truck is a couple years out on the 5 year plan for replacement and this truck only has 60,000 miles on it. During the
work week this truck goes out with the forestry crew every day for use around the city.

Thanks :
Jeremy Walvoord )
Building and Grounds

Fleet, & Lift bridges

Division Manager

City of Manitowoc

920-374-0403 Cell

920-686-6513 Office

920-686-6525 Fax

jwalvoord@manitowoc.org



Request Type: |Unbudgeted |

Department: IDPI Fleet |  Date: [8/9/2021

Title of Request:  [replacement Box for truck #643

Department Priority  |Critical

Linked to another () Yes
project? ® No

Project Requestis: (O New Estimated Useful Life: |20

(e Replacement
(O Moadification

This is a limited field, please attach documents for more detail.

Description: |Replacement of truck #643 other box is rotted out
Basis of Cost: ® Quote Total Cost | J /R, /00. o
O Bid
QO Estimate
Revenue (if any) | | NetCost | /2, /00. s
Will there be additional costs in future years to‘ complete this project?
\
select one: O Yes If yes, amount? | |
(® No
Finance Dept: Account | | Sent to Dept:  []

Action: | |




6610 Hwy 44

PO Box 339
Pickett, WI 54964
Ph: 920-748-2055
Fax: 920-589-2113
www.rtrmfg,.com

RIPON TRUCK REPAIR & EQUIPMENT

AL

Estimate
DATE ESTIMATE NO.
8/9/2021 11955

NAME / ADDRESS Ship To
City of Manitowoc
2655 S35th st
Manitowoc WI 54220
P.O. NO. TERMS REP SALES & USE TAX EXEMPT CERT....
ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY COST TOTAL
DUMP BOX 2021 RTR DUMP BOX { 7,800.00 7,800.00
10 foot long members with 10 foot long floor 8 inch
long members
50 inch bulk head with 18 inch cab shield
27 inch sides with board pockets
32 inch double acting tail gate
Manual trip tail gate assy
LED light kit
Blasted and primed
Bed built to fit customers hoist package
Bed built from 3/16 Ar 200
OPTION Paint dump bed to customers specs 1 1,800.00 1,800.00
OPTION Install dump bed on customers chassis 1 2,500.00 2,500.00
SALES TAX 5.00% 0.00
Subtota $12,100.00

ESTIMATES DO NOT INCLUDE SALES TAX. PLEASE FILL OUT A WISCONSIN SALES AND USE TAX EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE IF YOU ARE

TAXEXEMPT.

TOTAL

$12,100.00

Acceptable Forms of Payment:

Local Personal Check Under $2000, Wisconsin Business Check, Cashier's Check, Wire Transfer, & Credit Card/Debit Card---subject to 3.5% fee




Appleton Milwaukee

, 700 Randolph Drive 12655 W. Silver Spring Rd
jf é e/_} Appleton, WI 54913 Butler, WI 53007
/1

e TRLICK EGLIPMENT Phone: (920) 687-1111 | Phone: (262) 544-5404
Fax: (920) 687-1122 Fax: (800) 261-0383
il
Account: City of Manitowoc Date: 8/10/2021
Name: Jeremy Walvoord i Email: jwalvoord@manitowoc.org
Address: 900 Quay Street Phone: (920)686-6513
Manitowoc WI 54220 Note: Replacement Dump body

** Sales Quotation **

A. Prep Truck For Installation Of Dump Body

B. Henderson Mark III 10’ Steel Dump Body

Unibody design (cross-memberless)

10’ long x 85” 1.D. / 95” O.D.

18” stationary sides

3.9 /5.3 cubic yard capacity

12 gauge 53” straight headsheet has 85” wide integral cab shield and two (2) integral windows

8” I-beam longitudinals, “western” style understructure, no X-members

One piece grade 50 / 65,000 psi 3/16” floor with 2” side to floor radius

Double wall 12 gauge sides with boxed top rails

Sloped boxed top rail

0. Double wall 12 gauge tailgate sheet with sloped top rail on standard tallgate only, full perimeter boxing, flush
mount off set tailgate hinge plates with easy release pins

11. Full depth rear corner post tied to a 5 structural channel rear apron

12. Manual over center tailgate release mechanism with rubber covered handle

13. Light kit with one piece wiring harness for clearance lights and combination stop, turn, tail lights with back up in

rear corner posts

14, Triton TMB-159A mini light bar mounted to cabshield

15. Body is chemically cleaned with a phosphate solution before being primed

16. Painted one color (contact customer for paint code)

17. One (1) year dump body warranty

18. Installed complete with heavy duty Casper’s truck equipment mudflaps

SO NA AW

Total: $12,661.00

**Current lead time for Henderson body is 90 days**

** Note: The above is an estimate based on our inspection & does not cover any additional parts and / or
labor which may be required after the work has started. Occasionally, worn or damaged parts are
discovered which may not be evident on the first inspection. Because of this, the above prices are
not guaranteed. Quotes on parts & labor are current and subject to change**

M
s All Sales Tax and FET Tax will be added

Submitted by: Andy Jorgensen Quote firm 30 days Terms: Net 30
By signing below, I agree that I have read, understood, and will comply with the terms of this quote.
Quote accepted by:
Title: Date Accepted: PO#
Thank You for the opportunity to submit our quote for your consideration

m
R A === ===
Page1of1




1/2 | 1.0.#

1151 W Main Avenue %& Quotation ID: 28C8000393
DePere, Wi 54115 . > Date: 8/6/2021
Sales Rep: Troy Redfearn 1 ‘7l-q m valid thru: 9/5/2021

< Terms: NET 30

Ph: (920) 360-4446
'/ Quoted by: Benjamin Bennett

www.MonroeTruck.com 7[ A
Ve [M ov / Ph/Fax: 920-347-4180 / 920-336-8118
£

Quoted to: Q)

MANITOWOC, CITY OF (STREET DP) (ATTN: )
900 QUAY STREET

MANITOWOC, WI 54220
Ph:920-683-4561 / Fax: 920-683-4578
Email:

Chassis Information

Year: Make: Model: Chassls Color: Cab Type:
Single/Dual: CA: | cn Wheelbase: ] Engine: F.O. Number #: Vin:
Notes:

~ Monroe Truck Equipment, Inc. Is pleased

Description i al iy
*10' CRYSTEEL SELECT DUMP BODY
Body Length 10'-0"

Body ID 84

Body OD 96

Hoist Mounting Type STANDARD
Front Style STRAIGHT

Side Style SINGLE PANEL W/RUBRAIL
Rear Style STRAIGHT

Frame Style 9 WESTERN TUBULAR
Front Height 48

Side Height Front 26

Side Height Rear 26

Rear Height 36

Front Material 7GA A1011 STEEL
Side Material 7GA A1011 STEEL
Rear Material 7GA A1011 STEEL
Floor Materlal 1/4 A1011 STEEL
Frame Material 1/4 A1011 STEEL-1/4 A1011 STEEL

Outer Side Material 7GA A1011 STEEL

Rear Pillar Width 14-

Tailgate Release Type MANUAL

Tailgate Hinge Type 1 THICK / 7 OFFSET

Tailgate Thickness 2.5

Tailgate Bracing Style SINGLE PANEL W/PRESSED HORIZONTAL

Side Vertical Quantity 0

Front Brace Quantity 1

Chain Slot Bracket Type BANIO

Rear Light Cutouts 2 OVALS

Rustproof Longsills YES

Tallgate Chain Kit YES

Recessed LED stop/turn/tail/backup combo lights with sealed wiring harness and junction box
Install customer supplied 6" oval strobes in rear posts

Rear rubber flaps

Non metallic single stage paint, yeifow G reen

Existing body to be removed by the customer (upper assembly must be

Will utilize existing underbody hoist

Installed

Cabshield: 1/2, 78"w, 7 gauge, mild steel

Strobe light: whelen, l.e.d. light-bar, amber, perm with self leveling bracket installed on the cab protector

Stalnless steel light guard (to be used w/ whelen rilppa)
' Quote Total:  $15,586.00

Page 1 of 2
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Aduiuonal Options: »
Description T T e o e “Amount Add to quote?
Yes / No

-Terms & Conditlons T S
« Terms are Due Upon Receipt unless prior credit arrangements are made at the time of order.
« Please note if chassis is furnished, it is as a convenience and terms are Net Due on Receipt of Chassis.
« State and Federal taxes will be added where applicable. Out-of-state municipal entities may be subject to Wiscansin sales tax.

o Restacking fees may be applicable for cancelled orders.
« MTE is not responsible or liable for equipment that does not meet local/state regulations if those laws are not made known at time of order.

)

By signing and accepting this quote, the customer agrees to the terms listed above and has confirmed that all chassis information listed above is accurate to chassis specs.

Re-Assign (Required for all pool units): [ rleet | [J Retail Customer P.O. Number: Dealer Code: Sourcewell Member Number:

MSO/MCO (ONLY check if legally required): [ [(JMco | [J Mso

Customer Signature:

Date of Acceptance:

Page 2 of 2
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Kim Lynch

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Tracking:

Kim Lynch

Tuesday, August 10, 2021 1:21 PM

Adam Tegen; Dan Koski; Nick Reimer; Greg Vadney; Todd Blaser; Shawn Alfred; Jeremy Walvoord
FW: CAWG request for truck box 643

202108101335.pdf; 643.3,jpg; 643.2,jpg; 643.1.,jpg; 643.jpg

Recipient Response

Adam Tegen Approve: 8/10/2021 3:37 PM
Dan Koski

Nick Reimer Approve: 8/10/2021 1:26 PM

Greg Vadney

Todd Blaser Approve: 8/10/2021 9:03 PM
Shawn Alfred Approve: 8/10/2021 1:43 PM
Jeremy Walvoord Approve: 8/10/2021 1:52 PM

Please use voting buttons above.

This is an unbudgeted request, so Pl and Finance will need to approve.

Kim Lynch | Comptroller/Deputy Treasurer City of Manitowoc

900 Quay Street

Manitowoc, WI 54220

(920) 686-6962

From: Jeremy Walvoord <jwalvoord@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 1:16 PM

To: Kim Lynch <klynch@manitowoc.org>; Shawn Alfred <salfred@manitowoc.org>
Cc: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>

Subject: CAWG

Good Day All

These are the quotes for the full replacement of the dump box on truck #643.

The box is in very poor shape and 2 weeks ago almost fell off the truck while dumping a load of topsoil. The DPW
mechanics have found that there is no good metal left on the box to even attempt a safe repair.

The truck is a couple years out on the 5 year plan for replacement and this truck only has 60,000 miles on it. During the
work week this truck goes out with the forestry crew every day for use around the city.

Thanks

Jeremy Walvoord

Building and Grounds



